


From:	Timothy Lenz
Sent:	Tuesday, April 07, 2015 1:14 PM
To:	Clifford Brown
Subject:	FW: New undergraduate course proposal: Advanced Campaigning

Cliff,
Out of an abundance of caution, we consulted the Department of Sociology and the School of Communication about the proposed campaigning course and neither had any objections or concerns. 
From: Aimee Arias 
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 2:42 PM
To: Timothy Lenz
Subject: FW: New undergraduate course proposal: Advanced Campaigning

Hi Tim,

Please see email below from the School of Communications, indicating the School does not have any conflict with our proposed course on Advanced Campaigning. I will be forwarding you a similar email from the Department of Sociology. These are the two Departments I was requested to consult. Could you please submit the course proposal to the College Undergraduate Committee?

Thank you,
Aimee


Aimee Kanner Arias, Ph.D.
Associate Professor and Chair
Department of Political Science
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road, SO 392A
Boca Raton, FL 33431
561-297-3210
akanner2@fau.edu



From: David Williams 
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 1:39 PM
To: Aimee Arias; Lynn Appleton
Subject: RE: New undergraduate course proposal: Advanced Campaigning

Greetings Aimee-

Thank you for taking seriously the process of checking with potentially affected programs to garner our responses to the proposed course. I have consulted with the coordinator of or Communication Studies curriculum, and we are in agreement that the proposed course supplements our own courses in such areas as persuasion, social movements, and political communication. We do not see conflicts, but we do see intersections which suggest opportunities for further development for our own students. We are glad to see that the proposed course is neither major restricted nor predicated upon a series of prerequisites that could restrict access. The School of Communication and Multimedia Studies endorses this class.

Sincerely

David Cratis Williams, PhD
Interim Director
SCMS



From: Aimee Arias 
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 11:53 AM
To: David Williams; Lynn Appleton
Subject: New undergraduate course proposal: Advanced Campaigning

Dear David and Lynn, 

Attached is a new undergraduate course proposal for Political Science - Advanced Campaigning. If you could send me an email at your earliest convenience indicating that you do not have a problem with Political Science offering this course, I would really appreciate it. We will need these emails with the other paperwork to submit to the next level.

Thank you,
Aimee




